
   

 

 
 
 

Avon Lake Board of Municipal Utilities 
 

WORK SESSION 
AGENDA 

For 

Tuesday  
March 19, 2024 

6:00 pm 
 
 

1. Call to Order 

2. Financial Policy Presentation 

3. Miscellaneous 

4. Adjourn 

 
 



 
Avon Lake Regional Water 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Board of Municipal Utilities     
 
From:  Rob Munro 
 
Subject:  Work Session Agenda Items – March 19, 2024 
 
Date:  March 15, 2024 
 
 
Item 1: Call to Order 
 
Item 2: Financial Policy Presentation 
 
The Business & Financial Coordinator Bill Logan will present to the Board items related 
to the financial policies of Avon Lake Regional Water and corresponding sections of the 
Avon Lake Regional Water Regulations. 
 
Item 3: Miscellaneous 
 
Item 4: Adjourn 



   

 

 
 
 

Avon Lake Board of Municipal Utilities 
 

AGENDA 
For 

Tuesday  
March 19, 2024 

Immediately following the Work Session 
 
 

1. Call to Order 

2. General Matters 

A. Approve Minutes 

B. Public Speakers (3 minutes each) 

C. Correspondence 

3. Expenditures 

4. OWDA Loan 

5. Annual Step Increases 

6. Concrete Supply Bid 

7. Informational Items 

A. Reports/Updates 

1) Project Updates 

2) CUE Report 

3) Member Reports/Miscellaneous 

8. Public Speakers 

9. Executive Session 

10. Adjourn 

 
 



 
Avon Lake Regional Water 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Board of Municipal Utilities     
 
From:  Rob Munro 
 
Subject:  Agenda Items – March 19, 2024 
 
Date:  March 15, 2024 
 
 
Item 1: Call to Order 
 
Item 2A: Approve Minutes 
 
Item 2B: Public Speakers 
 
Item 2C: Correspondence 
 
Item 3: Expenditures 
 
Item 4: OWDA Loan – RKM 
 
As an information item for the Board, the funding application for the 2024 Water 
Filtration Plant Improvement Project was approved by the Ohio Water Development 
Authority (OWDA) on February 29, 2024.  The total funding package, with 
contingencies, totaled $32,396,776.40.  The total amount is split into two segments to 
leverage lower interest rates.  The first segment of $25.0 million is at an interest rate of 
3.56% and the second segment, in the amount of $7,396,776.50, is at a rate of 4.07%.  
The blended rate is an average of the two rates and is below the current market rate of 
4.0%.  The below market rate is offered to ALRW due to our long history of utilizing 
OWDA funding sources and our long history of on-time payments.  The application for 
0% funding on a portion of the project is under review, as well as a grant application 
submitted to the Ohio Department of Development.  Determination letters regarding 
these two additional funding sources is forthcoming. Semi-annual payments on the 
OWDA loan will begin in July of 2027 for a term of thirty years. 
 
  



Board of Municipal Utilities 
Page 2 of 3 
 
Item 5: Annual Step Increases – GKY 
 
As an information item for the Board, annual wage step increases are awarded on April 
1st at the recommendation of their supervisors.  The following employees shall receive 
the appropriate step increase effective April 1, 2024. 
 

Heather Barnes, Cust. Serv. Rep. Step 5 to Step 6 
Tim Bradley, Line Maint. Operator Step 5 to Step 6 
Michael Clough, Plant Operator - WRF Step 6 to Step 7 
Kameron Kuhl, Maint. Technician Step 6 to Step 7 
Robin Liepold, Lab Chief Analyst Step 2 to Step 3 
Vince Petrucelli, Maint. Technician Step 6 to Step 7 
Rebecca Robertson, Cus. Svc. Rep.  Step 6 to Step 7 
Adam Schultz, Line Maint. Technician Step 1 to Step 2 

 
 
Item 6: Concrete Supply Bid 
 
Bids were opened on February 16, 2024 for the supply and delivery of various concrete 
mixtures and ancillary items.   Bids were received from Westview Concrete and 
Terminal Ready Mix, Inc.  Based on the bids received, staff is recommending award of 
contracts to both Westview Concrete and Terminal Ready Mix, Inc. per the engineers 
certified bid tabulation. 
 
Recommended Motion: 
I move to authorize the CUE to execute contracts with Westview Concrete and Terminal 
Ready Mix, Inc. for the supply and delivery of concrete per the engineers certified bid 
tabulation as presented. 
 
 
Item 7A1: Project Updates – GKY  
 
Power Plant Update:  Demolition continues on the north side of Lake Rd.  
Charah/ALERG stated that the next significant demolition activity will be the implosion of 
one of the larger smoke stacks.  It is expected to take place in early May and they will 
be communicating with ALRW as the date is solidified so staff is kept abreast of these 
activities. 
 
ETL Design Services:  The final version of the re-design for the 42-inch suction line near 
the railroad tracks is underway by Engineering Services staff.  Once this final design is 
completed, negotiation of easements with property owners can re-commence.  In 
parallel to easement acquisition, the revisions to the Cooperative Agreement with users 
of ETL1 and ETL2 are on-going. 
  
WFP Improvements:  With the approval of funding for the project, the contract with 
Great Lakes Construction has been executed and staff is awaiting return of the contract 
with Lycoming Supply.  A Notice to Proceed will be issued to Great Lakes Construction 
at the pre-construction meeting to be held on April 3rd. 



Board of Municipal Utilities 
Page 3 of 3 
 
 
Additional Storage Building:  SecuriTec will be installing the remaining components for 
the building’s access control and staff will be performing a walk-through with North Bay 
Construction the week of March 18, 2024 to highlight any punch list items. 
 
Inductively Coupled Plasma Mass Spectrometer (ICP): Staff is going to begin being the 
sole tester of wastewater samples the week of March 18, 2024.  Now that the individual 
methods have been developed and accepted for the wastewater analyses staff is 
beginning to complete their required initial display of competencies (IDOCs) for 
analyses of drinking water.  Lab staff anticipates submitting these to the Ohio EPA by 
the beginning of April and scheduling their certification tests after the IDOCs have been 
accepted. 
 
SCADA Communication Upgrade:  The updated fiber optic converters have been 
ordered.  Staff is working with SOS on additional upgrades that will help to safeguard 
the network.  A full report will be provided at an upcoming meeting.  
 
Item 7A2: CUE Report – RKM 
 
Item 7A3: Member Reports/Miscellaneous 
 
Item 8:  Public Speakers 
 
Item 9: Executive Session 
 
The CUE requests an Executive Session to discuss the purchase and/or sale of 
property for public purposes and pending or imminent court action.  The CUE does not 
anticipate any formal action by the Board following the Executive Session. 
 
Recommended Motion: 
I move to meet in executive session as allowed by ORC §121.22 (G)(2) and (G)(3) to 
discuss the purchase and/or sale of property for public purposes and pending or 
imminent court actions, and to include the CUE, the CUO, the Business & Financial 
Coordinator, and a representative from Mansour Gavin. 
 
Item 10: Adjourn 



 

Board of Municipal Utilities 
Meeting Minutes 

March 5, 2024 
201 Miller Road 
Avon Lake, Ohio 

 
Call to Order – Roll Call 
 
The meeting was called to order at 6:30 PM. The meeting was held in-person using web-based 
video conferencing technology and streamed live to Facebook and YouTube. 
 
Present: Mr. Abram, Mr. Dzwonczyk, Mr. Rickey and Mr. Rush 
 
Excused:  Mrs. Schnabel.   
 
Also present: CUE Munro, CUO Yuronich, Business and Financial Coordinator Logan, Attorney 
Bruce Rinker of Mansour Gavin and City of Avon Lake Councilwoman Gentry. 
 
Approve Minutes 
 
Mr. Dzwonczyk presented the Minutes of the February 20, 2024 regular meeting.  With no 
additional changes, additions or corrections noted, he ordered that the minutes stand and be 
distributed as presented. 
 
Mr. Rickey expressed to the public that he feels the Board Secretary, Mr. Munro, does an 
excellent job documenting the meetings.  Mr. Munro stated that he is actually not the one 
transcribing the meetings and that it is Mr. Yuronich has been the one handling those duties.  
Mr. Rickey then told Mr. Yuronich that he feels they are a very good representation of what 
takes place at these meetings. 
 
Mr. Dzwonczyk added that the Board does expect a detailed follow-up to the report from the 
February 20, 2024 meeting concerning the failure of the fiber optic converters at the Water 
Filtration Plant. 
 
Public Speakers  
 
None. 
 
Correspondence 
 
None. 
 
Expenditures 
 
Following review of expenses for funds and amounts as follows, Mr. Abram moved, Mr. Rickey 
seconded, to approve the expenditures of February 16 through February 29, 2024:  
 
 Water Fund 701 $ 307,765.04 
 Wastewater Fund 721  $ 212,531.49 
 ETL1 Fund 703 $ 1,309.50 
 ETL2 Fund 762  $ 7,440.48 
 LORCO Fund 749 $ 158.80 
 Water Construction Fund 704 $ 5,453.50 
 Wastewater Construction Fund 724 $ 5,453.50 



 

  
Ayes (per voice vote): Abram, Dzwonczyk, Rickey, and Rush 
Nays: None 
Motion carried. 
 
  



 

Water Filtration Plant Operator 

Mr. Munro stated that a recent addition to our staff at the Water Filtration Plant, Brandon Benitt 
had just earned his Ohio EPA Class II Water Supply Operator license and will be promoted from 
Step I to Step II on the pay scale effective February 28, 2024.  Mr. Munro congratulated 
Brandon on earning this certification and stated that it is challenging to accomplish while 
working full time.  Mr. Munro stated that staff will continue to support Mr. Benitt and encourage 
him to continue pursuing additional licensure. 
 
Mr. Rickey stated that he is very proud to have employees that are motivated and capable of 
pursuing and earning licenses above what the minimum requirements are. 
 
Mr. Dzwonczyk added that the rest of the Board shares that pride and expressed 
encouragement that Mr. Benitt continue his progress. 
 
Water System Comprehensive Master Plan 
 
Mr. Munro stated that ALRW staff had recently issued a request for qualifications (RFQ) from 
consulting firms interested in updating our water system master plan.  Mr. Munro informed the 
Board that staff had received those on February 13, 2024 and there were two firms, HDR and 
Stantec, that had submitted proposals.  Mr. Munro added that after the evaluation team had 
reviewed those submittals and scored them individually, Stantec was selected as the consulting 
firm for this project.  Mr. Munro stated that after ALRW staff and Stantec have outlined the 
scope and budget for this project, a recommended scope and fee structure for this master plan 
will be presented for the Board’s consideration at the April 2, 2024 meeting. 
 
Mr. Munro added that this updated master plan will be more in depth than the previous master 
plan that was completed in 2012.  Mr. Munro stated that this master plan will include not only 
our water filtration plant and distribution system in Avon Lake but will include looking at an 
expansion and growth of our service area.  Mr. Munro stated that there have been numerous 
scenarios that have been discussed amongst staff where the organization would need to be 
able to move quickly to provide the water needs of any potential large customers that would 
move to this area and be served by either Avon Lake Regional Water’s system or served by 
either of the Eastern Transmission Lines through one of our bulk customers.  Mr. Munro also 
added that this master plan will look at our five and ten-year capital improvement plan, for 
ALRW and for the ETLs.  Mr. Munro reiterated that this will be a comprehensive look at our 
entire system.  Mr. Munro stated that this master plan will serve as a guide for the next decade 
of operation. 
 
Mr. Rickey inquired if this master plan was included in the budget and what kind of a time frame 
it would take to complete.  Mr. Munro responded that yes, it was included in the budget and that 
the master plan should be completed by the end of 2024.  Mr. Rickey also inquired who 
completed the previous plan from 2012.  Mr. Munro stated that Stantec was the consulting firm 
in 2012.  Mr. Munro added that choosing Stantec is not at all a reflection on HDR, Stantec just 
came out ahead in the tallying of scorecards from the evaluation team.  Mr. Munro added that 
we still have an ongoing, positive relationship through the upcoming water filtration plant 
improvement project and have been very pleased with their performance on that project. 
 
Mr. Abram inquired where Stantec was located.  Mr. Munro stated that they have a Cleveland 
office and are a large firm with many locations throughout the world but was unsure where the 
parent office was located.  Mr. Dzwonczyk stated that he had the same question and thought 
that Stantec was based out of Canada. 
 



 

Mr. Dzwonczyk stated that if it hasn’t already been approved by the Board, he would like to see 
a cost included in the Board Packet for the project.  Mr. Munro stated that due to the scope not 
being completely defined a cost could not be included but that a couple hundred thousand 
dollars was budgeted for the master plan update in the Engineering Services budget. 
 
Project Updates 

Power Plant Update:  Mr. Yuronich informed the Board that the building that housed the 
treatment equipment for the coal pile runoff has been completely demolished.  Mr. Yuronich 
added that the Ohio Environmental Protection Agency had deemed that all industrial activity 
south of Lake Rd. had ceased and granted them permission to remove the treatment 
equipment.  Mr. Yuronich stated that the high-reach excavator had been repaired and 
demolition has continued on the main power plant property north of Lake Rd. with the walls the 
enclosed the boilers coming down, two smokestacks and a one hundred and twenty five 
thousand gallon fuel oil storage tank had been demoed. 
 
Mr. Dzwonczyk inquired about how the walls that housed the boilers, most likely those were 
double walled, and were in contact with the asbestos were monitored for trace amounts of 
asbestos.  Mr. Yuronich stated that those were in areas that had asbestos remediation 
performed by the specialty contractor.  Mr. Dzwonczyk added that he wanted to know what type 
of monitoring or additional abatement was performed during the continued demolition of these 
areas and directed Mr. Yuronich to follow up with Charah/ALERG. 
 
ETL Design Services:  Mr. Munro provided an update to the Board that negotiations with 
RailPros had reached a stalemate and staff was going to proceed with getting an easement at 
the road crossing on Moore. Rd.  Mr. Munro stated that RailPros would not budge on a twenty-
year easement for $80,000 with the cost for renewal to be determined solely by them when it 
came time to renew.  Mr. Munro informed the Board that staff will be rerouting the water main to 
cross at Moore Rd. where a one-time fee of just under $2,000 will be incurred.  Mr. Munro 
stated that although there will be additional cost to install the pipe to reach the public right-of-
way, the return on investment will be reached through not having additional renewals at an 
undetermined cost. 
 
Mr. Abram inquired where the original line supplying water to the Moore Rd. pump station was 
routed.  Mr. Munro stated that it ran underneath the Moore Rd. crossing.  Mr. Munro added that 
the proposed routing was the most direct route but with the railroad’s new business model of no 
longer providing a permanent easement, staff would not delay the project further by continuing 
to negotiate. 
 
WFP Improvements:  Mr. Yuronich stated that funding has been awarded for the WFP 
Improvement Project and a notice to proceed will be issued upon execution of the loan 
documents.  Mr. Munro added that he has been working with Law Director Ebert on getting the 
necessary signatures on the loan paperwork and that a notice-to-proceed should be issued 
within a week.  Mr. Munro stated that Great Lakes Construction had reached out and informed 
him that they are going to begin mobilizing to 92 Moore Rd., one of the properties ALRW had 
purchased last year adjacent to the WFP, and begin preparing their temporary construction 
office.  Mr. Munro added that this will save the organization money by not having to rent a trailer 
for the duration of the project. 
 
Additional Storage Building:  Mr. Yuronich stated that the project is getting close to being closed 
out.  Mr. Yuronich stated that staff is waiting on delivery of a few items related to access control 
for entry into the wash bay.  Mr. Yuronich elaborated that there is a two-tiered pedestal that will 
allow staff to open the wash bay doors and begin the wash cycle from either the smaller trucks 
or larger equipment from either type of vehicle.  Mr. Yuronich stated that the pedestal was 



 

supposed to have been delivered to SecuriTec on February 16, 2024 but that staff has not 
received confirmation of this as of today.  Mr. Yuronich stated that the wash system has had its 
previous issues relating to coordination between the door openers and wash system corrected 
and that it now operates as designed.  Mr. Yuronich informed the Board that once the access 
work has been completed staff will perform a walk-through with North Bay Construction to 
develop the punch list and upon addressing those issues, the project will be closed out. 
 
Inductively Coupled Plasma Mass Spectrometer (ICP):  No updates. 
 
CUE/CUO Report 

Mr. Munro informed the Board that Mr. Yuronich and Mr. Logan had led the first round of 
interviews for the open Customer Service Representative position and that he joined them for 
the second round that consisted of four.  Mr. Munro stated that there numerous very qualified 
candidates and that Margaret Howell was chosen to fill the position.  Mr. Munro added that upon 
successful completion of the background check, drug and alcohol screening and physical, Ms. 
Howell will begin March 11, 2024.  Mr. Munro stated that she will be hired at Step 1 of the pay 
scale for a Customer Service Representative. 

Mr. Munro stated that he had attended the Avon Lake City Council Meeting for the second 
reading of the ordinance to approve the purchase of property from ALERG by ALRW.  Mr. 
Munro added that the third reading and vote will be held at the March 11, 2024 City Council 
Meeting.  Mr. Munro stated that staff was given written permission by ALERG to access the 
property to begin additional due diligence work and that had begun the week of February 11, 
2024 under the direction of ALRW’s environmental consultant Steve Gross from Verdantas.  Mr. 
Munro added that he had received positive feedback from the Avon Lake City Council members 
that he had spoken with regarding the purchase. 

Miscellaneous & Member Reports 

None. 

Public Speakers 

None. 
 
Executive Session 
 
Mr. Rush moved, Mr. Abram seconded, to meet in executive session as allowed by ORC 
§121.22 (G)(1), (G)(2) and (G)(3) to discuss the employment and/or dismissal of a public 
employee, the purchase and/or sale of property for public purposes, and pending or imminent 
court actions and to include the CUE, the CUO, the Business and Financial Coordinator and a 
representative from Mansour Gavin. 
 
Ayes (per roll-call vote): Abram, Dzwonczyk, Rickey, and Rush 
Nays: None 
Motion carried. 
 
The Board entered Executive Session at 7:01 PM 
 
The Board reconvened at 8:13 PM 
 
 

 



 

 

LORCO Financial Evaluation 

Mr. Munro provided an update to the Board regarding the recent financial evaluation on the 
custodial account that LORCO provided.  The evaluation was completed by Rea and Associates 
and generally aligns with the financial figures that are kept by staff.  There are two items that 
were pointed out to a representative from Rea.  One item is the final debt service payment in 
2023 was not reflected in the report and the other item is the calculation of interest on money 
owed to Avon Lake Regional Water.  Mr. Munro stated that the Cooperative Agreement 
explicitly addresses the calculation of interest, and this is not something that is negotiable.  His 
recommendation to the Board is to continue discussions with LORCO and other entities to 
resolve the outstanding debt owed by LORCO. 

Adjourn 

As there was no further business, Mr. Abram moved, and Mr. Rickey seconded, to adjourn. The 
meeting adjourned at 8:21 PM. 
 
Ayes (per voice vote): Abram, Dzwonczyk, Rickey, and Rush  
Nays: None 
Motion carried. 
 
Approved March 19, 2024. 
 
 
 
 
John Dzwonczyk, Chairman  Robert Munro, Clerk 



Ve
nd

or
 A

m
ou

nt
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

 6
3,

74
6.

83
 

Sa
la

rie
s 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

5 
51

10
2

63
,7

46
.8

3
$ 

   
   

   
31

5,
28

4.
39

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
2,

27
0,

40
0.

00
$ 

  
86

.1
1%

2
W

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
87

0.
41

 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 P

la
nt

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
5 

51
10

6.
10

1
87

0.
41

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

11
,6

68
.3

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

95
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
87

.7
2%

3
W

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
85

2.
13

 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 D

is
t/C

ol
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

5 
51

10
6.

10
2

85
2.

13
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
1,

73
2.

59
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
19

,9
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

91
.2

9%
4

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
   

68
9.

34
 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 A
dm

in
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

5 
51

10
6.

10
3

68
9.

34
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
2,

84
8.

22
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
19

,3
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

85
.2

4%
5

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
   

62
1.

98
 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 O
ffi

ce
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

5 
51

10
6.

10
5

62
1.

98
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
3,

53
6.

08
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

,6
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

75
.7

8%
6

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
2,

04
3.

78
 

M
M

O
 H

R
A 

Pa
ym

en
t -

 W
ee

k 
En

di
ng

 0
3/

01
/2

02
4

52
20

3
7

W
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
1,

06
0.

83
 

M
M

O
 S

H
AR

E 
Pa

ym
en

t -
 W

ee
k 

En
di

ng
 0

3/
01

/2
02

4
52

20
3

8
W

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
 (1

,2
50

.1
6)

H
os

pi
ta

liz
at

io
n 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

5
52

20
3

9
Am

er
ita

s 
Li

fe
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

1,
26

2.
91

 
D

en
ta

l -
 A

pr
il 

20
24

52
20

3
10

Am
er

ita
s 

Li
fe

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

20
9.

07
 

Vi
si

on
 - 

Ap
ril

 2
02

4
52

20
3

3,
32

6.
43

$ 
   

   
   

  
12

1,
79

4.
47

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
58

9,
90

0.
00

$ 
   

  
79

.3
5%

11
O

hi
o 

Pu
bl

ic
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
R

et
ire

m
en

t S
ys

te
m

 $
   

   
   

9,
34

9.
33

 
O

PE
R

S 
- E

M
PL

O
YE

E 
- O

PE
R

S 
Pe

ns
io

n 
- E

m
pl

oy
ee

 S
ha

re
*

52
20

9
9,

34
9.

33
$ 

   
   

   
  

51
,3

49
.3

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

34
3,

20
0.

00
$ 

   
  

85
.0

4%
12

In
te

rn
al

 R
ev

en
ue

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

   
93

7.
32

 
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

- F
ED

ER
AL

 - 
Fe

de
ra

l T
ax

es
*

52
21

2
93

7.
32

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

5,
26

8.
76

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

35
,6

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
85

.2
0%

13
U

SA
 M

ob
ile

 D
ru

g 
Te

st
in

g 
of

 N
or

th
ea

st
 O

hi
o 

C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
7.

00
 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 R
an

do
m

 D
ru

g 
Te

st
in

g 
2/

26
/2

4 
- G

Y 
1/

2
53

20
6

14
U

SA
 M

ob
ile

 D
ru

g 
Te

st
in

g 
of

 N
or

th
ea

st
 O

hi
o 

C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

14
2.

00
 

Pr
e-

Em
pl

oy
m

en
t D

ru
g 

Te
st

in
g 

- M
. L

az
us

ky
, B

. L
og

an
 1

/2
9/

24
 - 

G
Y 

1/
2

53
20

6
23

9.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

33
6.

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

77
.5

7%
15

M
in

ut
em

an
 P

re
ss

 $
   

   
   

   
23

7.
15

 
O

ff 
Sp

l -
 W

FP
 L

ab
 F

or
m

s 
2/

22
/2

4 
- J

R
G

-W
53

60
2

16
Fr

ie
nd

sO
ffi

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

11
4.

23
 

O
ff 

Sp
l -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

24
 - 

C
op

y 
Pa

pe
r -

 G
Y 

1/
2

53
60

2
17

Sp
rin

gb
ro

ok
 H

ol
di

ng
 C

om
pa

ny
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

23
9.

12
 

St
an

da
rd

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
vc

s 
2/

28
/2

4 
- G

Y 
1/

3
53

60
2

59
0.

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
9,

88
2.

51
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
94

,9
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

89
.5

9%
18

W
EX

 F
le

et
 U

ni
ve

rs
al

 $
   

   
   

1,
65

2.
86

 
Fu

el
 fo

r V
eh

ic
le

s 
- 3

/7
/2

4 
- G

Y 
1/

2
53

60
4

1,
65

2.
86

$ 
   

   
   

  
4,

49
2.

94
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
26

,2
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

82
.8

5%
19

Ja
ck

 D
oh

en
y 

C
om

pa
ni

es
, I

nc
 $

   
   

   
   

77
1.

27
 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
H

os
es

 fo
r V

ac
to

r 1
2/

7/
23

 - 
G

Y 
1/

2
53

60
7

20
Fl

at
s 

In
du

st
ria

l S
er

vi
ce

s,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
5.

00
 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
Ba

ck
flo

w
 G

au
ge

 C
al

ib
ra

tio
n 

2/
25

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
60

7
21

O
hi

o 
Ba

la
nc

e 
C

al
ib

ra
tio

n 
LL

C
 $

   
   

   
   

22
5.

00
 

20
24

 B
al

an
ce

 S
er

vi
ce

 3
/5

/2
4 

- G
Y 

1/
2

53
60

7
22

R
ex

el
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

5,
50

6.
32

 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

C
om

pa
ct

Lo
gi

x 
C

on
tro

lle
r, 

In
pu

t, 
R

el
ay

 2
/2

7/
24

 - 
G

Y
53

60
7

23
R

ob
er

ts
 S

ur
ve

yi
ng

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

10
4.

75
 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
R

ep
ai

r t
o 

Lo
ca

to
rs

 3
/7

/2
4 

- J
R

G
-E

 1
/2

53
60

7
6,

68
2.

34
$ 

   
   

   
  

17
,9

55
.7

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

10
5,

70
0.

00
$ 

   
  

83
.0

1%
24

M
un

ic
ip

ay
 F

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
44

4.
67

 
M

on
th

ly
 M

er
ch

an
t F

ee
s 

fo
r U

til
iti

es
 - 

03
/0

4/
20

24
53

61
1

25
Jo

ne
s 

C
he

m
ic

al
s 

In
c.

 $
   

   
 1

0,
74

0.
00

 
O

p 
Sp

l -
 C

hl
or

in
e 

@
 W

FP
 2

/2
6/

24
 - 

JR
G

-W
53

61
1

26
Bo

nd
ed

 C
he

m
ic

al
s 

In
c

 $
   

   
 2

1,
79

1.
62

 
O

p 
Sp

l -
 C

ar
us

 4
10

5 
@

 W
FP

 2
/2

6/
24

 - 
JR

G
-W

53
61

1
27

U
SA

LC
O

, L
LC

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

6,
91

2.
15

 
O

p 
Sp

l -
 A

lu
m

 2
/2

9/
24

 - 
JR

G
-W

53
61

1
39

,8
88

.4
4

$ 
   

   
   

20
2,

39
6.

17
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
43

4,
70

0.
00

$ 
  

85
.8

9%
28

Ac
tiv

e 
Pl

um
bi

ng
 S

up
pl

ie
s

 $
   

   
   

   
14

8.
46

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

M
ac

-P
ak

 C
om

pr
es

si
on

 U
ni

on
, B

ra
ss

 2
" E

lb
ow

s 
(4

) -
 G

Y
53

61
2

29
AB

C
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t R
en

ta
l &

 S
al

es
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

   
10

4.
54

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

R
ou

nd
 H

ol
e 

St
ra

in
er

, G
lo

ve
s,

 H
ill

m
an

 F
as

te
ne

rs
 - 

G
Y 

1/
2

53
61

2
30

M
en

ar
ds

 $
   

   
   

   
25

2.
45

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
02

4 
- G

Y 
1/

2
53

61
2

50
5.

45
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
1,

45
8.

78
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

1,
60

0.
00

$ 
   

  
99

.1
5%

31
C

ap
ita

l O
ne

 T
ra

de
 C

re
di

t (
E&

H
 H

ar
dw

ar
e)

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

9.
22

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
02

4 
- G

Y 
1/

2
53

61
2.

00
1

32
C

or
e 

& 
M

ai
n 

LP
 $

   
   

 1
1,

48
2.

00
 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
Tr

um
bu

ll 
M

et
er

 B
ox

 L
id

s,
 6

x1
2 

1/
2 

& 
12

x1
5 

R
ep

 C
ou

pl
in

gs
 - 

G
Y

53
61

2.
00

1
33

G
ra

in
ge

r
 $

   
   

   
   

95
6.

00
 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
O

ut
le

t C
ov

er
s,

 L
ED

 B
ul

bs
, H

an
d 

So
ap

 - 
JR

G
-W

 1
/2

53
61

2.
00

1
34

Sw
ift

 F
irs

t A
id

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
8.

02
 

Sv
c 

to
 F

irs
t A

id
 C

ab
in

et
s 

@
 2

01
 M

ill
er

 R
d 

& 
W

FP
 - 

W
D

L/
JR

G
-W

 1
/2

53
61

2.
00

1
35

Tr
ic

o 
O

xy
ge

n 
C

om
pa

ny
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

10
6.

12
 

M
nt

 G
as

es
 @

 2
01

 M
ill

er
 R

d 
& 

W
FP

 - 
G

Y 
1/

2
53

61
2.

00
1

12
,7

21
.3

6
$ 

   
   

   
45

,9
09

.8
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
16

6,
20

0.
00

$ 
   

  
72

.3
8%

36
In

dy
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t a
nd

 S
up

pl
y 

LL
C

 $
   

   
   

   
91

2.
53

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

C
op

pe
r C

oi
l 2

/2
3/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
61

2.
00

4
37

W
es

tv
ie

w
 C

on
cr

et
e 

C
or

po
ra

tio
n

 $
   

   
   

4,
92

5.
90

 
C

on
cr

et
e 

R
ep

ai
rs

 S
pl

 - 
W

a.
 B

re
ak

 R
ep

ai
rs

 - 
G

Y
53

61
2.

00
4

38
R

oc
k 

Pi
le

 In
c

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

8.
00

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

Ya
rd

 R
es

to
ra

tio
n 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 - 

To
ps

oi
l 2

/2
9/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
61

2.
00

4
5,

92
6.

43
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
,5

43
.8

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

28
,3

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
45

.0
7%

39
Ba

dg
er

 M
et

er
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

25
6.

41
 

Be
ac

on
 H

os
tin

g 
Sv

c 
& 

C
el

lu
la

r L
TE

 - 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

02
4 

- G
Y 

1/
2

53
61

2.
00

5
25

6.
41

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

59
,4

24
.2

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

60
6,

40
0.

00
$ 

   
  

90
.2

0%
40

Al
lo

w
ay

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

28
0.

00
 

La
b 

An
al

ys
is

 @
 W

FP
 - 

JR
G

-W
53

61
3

41
Fi

sh
er

 S
ci

en
tif

ic
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
1,

15
3.

69
 

La
b 

Sp
l @

 W
FP

 - 
JR

G
-W

53
61

3
42

H
ac

h 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
   

67
9.

24
 

La
b 

Sp
l @

 W
FP

 3
/4

/2
4 

- J
R

G
-W

53
61

3
43

Tr
ic

o 
O

xy
ge

n 
C

om
pa

ny
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

20
8.

00
 

M
nt

 G
as

es
 @

 W
FP

 2
/2

9/
24

 - 
JR

G
-W

 2
/2

53
61

3
44

Tr
ic

o 
O

xy
ge

n 
C

om
pa

ny
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

67
6.

75
 

La
b 

Sp
l -

 A
rg

on
 @

 W
FP

 2
/2

9/
24

 - 
JR

G
-W

53
61

3
45

W
es

te
rn

 R
es

er
ve

 P
ur

e 
W

at
er

 $
   

   
   

   
  6

6.
78

 
D

I R
en

ta
l &

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
2/

29
/2

4 
- J

R
G

-W
 1

/2
53

61
3

3,
06

4.
46

$ 
   

   
   

  
25

,5
96

.4
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
93

,7
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

72
.6

8%
46

Ba
dg

er
 M

et
er

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
36

5.
04

 
Be

ac
on

 H
os

tin
g 

Sv
c 

& 
C

el
lu

la
r L

TE
 - 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
02

4 
- G

Y 
2/

2
53

70
1

47
C

om
D

oc
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
19

3.
71

 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

Xe
ro

x 
C

op
ie

r M
et

er
in

g 
@

 W
FP

 2
/2

6/
24

 - 
G

Y
53

70
1

48
C

om
D

oc
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
12

0.
16

 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

Xe
ro

x 
C

op
ie

r M
et

er
in

g 
3/

1/
24

 - 
W

D
L 

1/
2

53
70

1
49

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 M

an
ag

em
en

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
3,

21
3.

89
 

C
om

pu
te

r S
up

po
rt 

- F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

24
 - 

W
D

L 
1/

2
53

70
1

3,
89

2.
80

$ 
   

   
   

  
30

,6
38

.2
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

1,
40

0.
00

$ 
   

  
74

.7
6%

50
C

om
pl

et
e 

C
on

cr
et

e
 $

   
   

   
   

47
5.

00
 

C
nt

 S
vc

 - 
Sa

w
 C

ut
 E

dg
e 

of
 R

oa
d 

- L
ak

e 
R

d 
2/

22
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
1.

00
2

51
Le

m
on

 S
tit

ch
 M

ed
ia

 L
LC

 $
   

   
   

3,
50

0.
00

 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 M
gm

t -
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

& 
M

ar
ch

 2
02

4 
- G

Y 
1/

2
53

70
1.

00
2

52
Br

ak
ey

 E
ne

rg
y,

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

1,
07

2.
50

 
M

o.
 F

ee
s 

fo
r E

ne
rg

y 
M

gm
t -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

24
 - 

G
Y 

1/
2

53
70

1.
00

2
53

C
om

pl
et

e 
C

on
cr

et
e

 $
   

   
   

   
42

5.
00

 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

Sa
w

 C
ut

 @
 L

ak
e 

R
d 

& 
Po

ol
 3

/4
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
1.

00
2

54
M

un
ic

ip
al

 H
2O

.c
om

 $
   

   
   

4,
20

0.
00

 
An

nu
al

 E
PA

 R
M

P 
C

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
Sv

c 
Fe

e 
20

24
-2

02
5 

- G
Y

53
70

1.
00

2
55

SO
S 

In
te

gr
at

io
n 

Se
rv

ic
es

 C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
2,

25
0.

00
 

O
n 

Si
te

 S
vc

 @
 W

FP
 2

/2
9/

24
 - 

JR
G

-W
53

70
1.

00
2

11
,9

22
.5

0
$ 

   
   

   
44

,6
84

.1
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
18

4,
60

0.
00

$ 
   

  
75

.7
9%

56
C

ol
um

bi
a 

G
as

 $
   

   
   

1,
96

5.
45

 
ga

s 
sv

c 
@

 2
01

 M
ill

er
 R

d 
1/

29
/2

4-
2/

27
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
2.

00
2

1,
96

5.
45

$ 
   

   
   

  
9,

88
4.

72
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
17

,6
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

43
.8

4%
57

En
gi

e 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 $

   
   

 2
4,

79
5.

28
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 c
ha

rg
e 

@
 v

ar
io

us
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 3

/4
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
1

24
,7

95
.2

8
$ 

   
   

   
12

5,
10

7.
52

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
55

4,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
77

.4
2%

58
En

gi
e 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

 $
   

   
   

1,
30

9.
64

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 c

ha
rg

e 
@

 v
ar

io
us

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 3
/4

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

2
59

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

3.
65

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 m
is

c.
 A

L 
Lo

ca
tio

ns
 2

/2
3/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

2
60

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
10

8.
73

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 9
2 

M
oo

re
 R

d 
2/

3/
24

-3
/5

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

2
61

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
11

8.
34

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 9
0 

M
oo

re
 R

d 
2/

6/
24

-3
/5

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

2
62

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
67

9.
65

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 3
33

85
 L

ak
e 

R
d 

2/
5/

24
-3

/5
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
2

63
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
   

50
3.

39
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 2

01
 M

ill
er

 R
d 

2/
3/

24
-3

/4
/2

4 
- W

D
L

53
70

3.
00

2
2,

81
3.

40
$ 

   
   

   
  

20
,8

70
.2

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

45
1,

10
0.

00
$ 

   
  

95
.3

7%

M
AR

C
H

 1
9,

 2
02

4
M

AR
C

H
 1

 - 
M

AR
C

H
 1

4,
 2

02
4

FU
N

D
 7

01
 - 

W
AT

ER
AV

O
N

 L
AK

E 
R

EG
IO

N
AL

 W
AT

ER



64
Av

on
 L

ak
e 

R
eg

io
na

l W
at

er
 $

   
   

   
   

70
3.

84
 

W
at

er
 U

se
d 

fro
m

 E
TL

s 
- K

re
bs

 - 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

02
4 

- G
Y

53
70

4
70

3.
84

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

73
8.

35
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

13
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
94

.3
2%

65
C

ha
rte

r C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 $
   

   
   

   
21

4.
99

 
In

te
rn

et
 S

vc
 @

 W
FP

 3
/1

/2
4-

3/
29

/2
4 

- J
R

G
-W

53
70

5
66

C
ha

rte
r C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 $

   
   

   
   

16
4.

99
 

In
te

rn
et

 S
vc

 @
 2

01
 M

ill
er

 R
d 

3/
1/

24
-3

/2
9/

24
 - 

G
Y 

1/
2

53
70

5
67

Ve
riz

on
 W

ire
le

ss
 $

   
   

   
   

46
3.

84
 

C
el

l P
ho

ne
 S

vc
 - 

1/
26

/2
4-

2/
25

/2
4 

- G
Y 

1/
2

53
70

5
68

Al
ta

fib
er

 $
   

   
   

   
41

6.
40

 
Te

le
ph

on
e 

Sv
c 

1/
20

/2
4-

2/
19

/2
4 

- W
D

L 
1/

2
53

70
5

1,
26

0.
22

$ 
   

   
   

  
3,

87
7.

93
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
25

,3
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

84
.6

7%
69

Sy
lv

es
te

r T
ru

ck
 &

 T
ire

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
In

c
 $

   
   

   
   

13
6.

00
 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
Al

ig
nm

en
t/T

ire
 B

al
an

ce
 E

-2
50

 2
/2

7/
24

 - 
G

Y 
1/

2
53

70
7

13
6.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
6,

75
1.

73
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
19

,6
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

65
.5

5%
70

Sh
er

w
in

 W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

om
pa

ny
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
   

18
1.

34
 

Bl
dg

 M
nt

 - 
Pa

in
t &

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
- O

ld
 E

ng
. O

ffi
ce

 2
/2

8/
24

 - 
G

Y 
1/

2
53

70
8

18
1.

34
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
5,

40
9.

43
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
67

,9
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

92
.0

3%
71

N
or

th
co

as
t F

lo
or

in
g 

So
lu

tio
ns

 L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
57

5.
95

 
Bl

dg
 M

nt
 - 

50
%

 D
ow

n 
- C

ar
pe

t f
or

 O
ld

 E
ng

. O
ffi

ce
 2

/2
8/

24
 - 

JR
G

-E
 1

/2
53

70
8.

00
1

72
Li

gh
tin

g 
Su

pp
ly

 C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
21

3.
86

 
Bl

dg
 M

nt
 - 

LE
D

 P
ro

Li
ne

 P
an

el
s 

(6
) -

 O
ld

 E
ng

. O
ffi

ce
 2

/2
9/

24
 - 

G
Y 

1/
2

53
70

8.
00

1
78

9.
81

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

9,
86

9.
29

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

42
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
76

.7
8%

73
D

on
al

d 
W

ag
ne

r
 $

   
   

   
   

  3
9.

00
 

R
ef

un
d 

fo
r A

cc
id

en
ta

l O
ve

rp
ay

m
en

t o
f F

in
al

 B
ill

 - 
G

Y 
1/

2
53

90
1

39
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
1.

92
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

91
.6

3%
 $

   
  2

00
,4

20
.6

6 
20

0,
42

0.
66

$ 
   

   
 



Ve
nd

or
Am

ou
nt

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
 6

6,
51

5.
07

 
Sa

la
rie

s 
PR

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
5 

51
10

2
66

,5
15

.0
7

$ 
   

   
   

33
2,

22
1.

28
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
75

7,
90

0.
00

$ 
  

81
.1

0%
2

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

1,
90

4.
50

 
Pa

rt 
Ti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

5 
51

10
5

1,
90

4.
50

$ 
   

   
   

  
7,

00
7.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
55

,8
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

87
.4

4%
3

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

1,
37

6.
20

 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 P

la
nt

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
5 

51
10

6.
10

1
1,

37
6.

20
$ 

   
   

   
  

9,
99

3.
80

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

69
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
85

.5
2%

4
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
   

85
2.

11
 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 D
is

t/C
ol

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
5 

51
10

6.
10

2
85

2.
11

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

1,
73

2.
57

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
91

.3
4%

5
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
   

40
9.

86
 

O
ve

rti
m

e 
W

ag
es

 A
dm

in
 P

R
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

5 
51

10
6.

10
3

40
9.

86
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
2,

56
8.

73
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
19

,2
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

86
.6

2%
6

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
20

7.
33

 
O

ve
rti

m
e 

W
ag

es
 O

ffi
ce

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
5 

51
10

6.
10

5
20

7.
33

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

1,
17

8.
70

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

80
.3

6%
7

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
97

4.
88

 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 T

im
e 

Bu
y 

Ba
ck

 P
R

 P
os

t B
W

 2
20

24
5 

52
11

5
97

4.
88

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

53
,8

28
.4

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

86
,9

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
38

.0
6%

8
W

as
te

w
at

er
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s
 $

   
   

   
5,

13
1.

21
 

M
M

O
 H

R
A 

Pa
ym

en
t -

 W
ee

k 
En

di
ng

 0
3/

01
/2

02
4

52
20

3
9

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

2,
51

3.
93

 
M

M
O

 S
H

AR
E 

Pa
ym

en
t -

 W
ee

k 
En

di
ng

 0
3/

01
/2

02
4

52
20

3
10

W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

 $
   

   
 (1

,5
92

.0
8)

H
os

pi
ta

liz
at

io
n 

PR
 P

os
t B

W
 2

20
24

5
52

20
3

11
Am

er
ita

s 
Li

fe
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
o.

 $
   

   
   

1,
16

7.
25

 
D

en
ta

l -
 A

pr
il 

20
24

52
20

3
12

Am
er

ita
s 

Li
fe

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
C

o.
 $

   
   

   
   

19
3.

85
 

Vi
si

on
 - 

Ap
ril

 2
02

4
52

20
3

7,
41

4.
16

$ 
   

   
   

  
14

3,
50

1.
07

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
63

2,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
77

.2
9%

13
O

hi
o 

Pu
bl

ic
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
R

et
ire

m
en

t S
ys

te
m

 $
   

   
 1

0,
11

3.
54

 
O

PE
R

S 
- E

M
PL

O
YE

E 
- O

PE
R

S 
Pe

ns
io

n 
- E

m
pl

oy
ee

 S
ha

re
*

52
20

9
10

,1
13

.5
4

$ 
   

   
   

57
,1

08
.7

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

27
1,

30
0.

00
$ 

   
  

78
.9

5%
14

In
te

rn
al

 R
ev

en
ue

 S
er

vi
ce

 $
   

   
   

1,
00

9.
51

 
M

ed
ic

ar
e 

- F
ED

ER
AL

 - 
Fe

de
ra

l T
ax

es
*

52
21

2
1,

00
9.

51
$ 

   
   

   
  

5,
82

9.
22

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

28
,1

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
79

.2
6%

15
U

SA
 M

ob
ile

 D
ru

g 
Te

st
in

g 
of

 N
or

th
ea

st
 O

hi
o 

C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

20
2.

00
 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 R
an

do
m

 D
ru

g 
Te

st
in

g 
2/

26
/2

4 
- G

Y 
2/

2
53

20
6

16
U

SA
 M

ob
ile

 D
ru

g 
Te

st
in

g 
of

 N
or

th
ea

st
 O

hi
o 

C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
7.

00
 

Pr
e-

Em
pl

oy
m

en
t D

ru
g 

Te
st

in
g 

- M
. L

az
us

ky
, B

. L
og

an
 1

/2
9/

24
 - 

G
Y 

2/
2

53
20

6
29

9.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

33
1.

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

66
.8

5%
17

Sp
rin

gb
ro

ok
 H

ol
di

ng
 C

om
pa

ny
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
9.

70
 

St
an

da
rd

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
vc

s 
2/

28
/2

4 
- G

Y 
2/

3
53

60
2

18
Fr

ie
nd

sO
ffi

ce
 $

   
   

   
   

11
4.

22
 

O
ff 

Sp
l -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

24
 - 

C
op

y 
Pa

pe
r -

 G
Y 

2/
2

53
60

2
19

3.
92

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

4,
98

6.
58

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
90

.0
3%

19
W

EX
 F

le
et

 U
ni

ve
rs

al
 $

   
   

   
1,

65
2.

87
 

Fu
el

 fo
r V

eh
ic

le
s 

- 3
/7

/2
4 

- G
Y 

2/
2

53
60

4
1,

65
2.

87
$ 

   
   

   
  

4,
49

2.
95

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
,7

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
85

.3
6%

20
Ja

ck
 D

oh
en

y 
C

om
pa

ni
es

, I
nc

 $
   

   
   

   
77

1.
27

 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

H
os

es
 fo

r V
ac

to
r 1

2/
7/

23
 - 

G
Y 

2/
2

53
60

7
21

Zo
ro

 T
oo

ls
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
   

59
6.

99
 

Eq
p 

M
nt

 - 
H

az
Lo

c 
M

ot
or

 3
/1

/2
4 

- R
H

53
60

7
22

R
ob

er
ts

 S
ur

ve
yi

ng
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
10

4.
75

 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

R
ep

ai
r t

o 
Lo

ca
to

rs
 3

/7
/2

4 
- J

R
G

-E
 2

/2
53

60
7

23
Pe

pc
o

 $
   

   
 1

1,
61

6.
28

 
Eq

p 
- R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t V

FD
s 

@
 W

R
F 

3/
1/

24
 - 

R
H

53
60

7
24

O
hi

o 
Ba

la
nc

e 
C

al
ib

ra
tio

n 
LL

C
 $

   
   

   
   

22
5.

00
 

20
24

 B
al

an
ce

 S
er

vi
ce

 3
/5

/2
4 

- G
Y 

2/
2

53
60

7
13

,3
14

.2
9

$ 
   

   
   

29
,0

76
.4

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
0,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
  

80
.6

2%
25

M
un

ic
ip

ay
 F

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
44

4.
67

 
M

on
th

ly
 M

er
ch

an
t F

ee
s 

fo
r U

til
iti

es
 - 

03
/0

4/
20

24
 2

/2
53

61
1

44
4.

67
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
51

,0
47

.4
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
48

9,
10

0.
00

$ 
   

  
89

.5
6%

26
Zo

ro
 T

oo
ls

 In
c

 $
   

   
   

   
59

1.
99

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

2"
 P

lu
g-

In
 U

til
ity

 P
um

p 
Fl

oa
t 2

/2
7/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
61

2
27

M
en

ar
ds

 $
   

   
   

   
45

0.
13

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
02

4 
- G

Y 
2/

2
53

61
2

28
AB

C
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t R
en

ta
l &

 S
al

es
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

6.
54

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

G
lo

ve
s,

 H
ill

m
an

 F
as

te
ne

rs
 - 

G
Y 

2/
2

53
61

2
1,

12
8.

66
$ 

   
   

   
  

1,
68

8.
75

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

22
,6

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
92

.5
3%

29
G

ra
in

ge
r

 $
   

   
   

   
34

4.
42

 
M

nt
 S

pl
 - 

O
ut

le
t C

ov
er

s,
 L

ED
 B

ul
bs

, H
an

d 
So

ap
 2

/2
7/

24
 - 

JR
G

-W
 2

/2
53

61
2.

00
1

30
Tr

ic
o 

O
xy

ge
n 

C
om

pa
ny

 In
c.

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

5.
13

 
M

nt
 G

as
es

 @
 2

01
 M

ill
er

 R
d 

& 
W

R
F 

- G
Y

53
61

2.
00

1
31

C
ap

ita
l O

ne
 T

ra
de

 C
re

di
t (

E&
H

 H
ar

dw
ar

e)
 $

   
   

   
   

  6
6.

97
 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

02
4 

- G
Y 

2/
2

53
61

2.
00

1
32

G
ra

in
ge

r
 $

   
   

   
   

26
3.

69
 

M
nt

 S
pl

 - 
Sa

ni
tiz

er
, P

ol
es

, G
oo

se
ne

ck
 3

/1
/2

4 
- G

Y 
2/

2
53

61
2.

00
1

33
Sw

ift
 F

irs
t A

id
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

   
10

8.
58

 
Sv

c 
to

 F
irs

t A
id

 C
ab

in
et

s 
@

 2
01

 M
ill

er
 R

d 
& 

W
R

F 
- W

D
L/

R
H

  2
/2

53
61

2.
00

1
87

8.
79

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

7,
90

6.
60

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

39
,1

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
79

.7
8%

34
Al

lo
w

ay
 C

or
p

 $
   

   
   

1,
14

8.
00

 
La

b 
An

al
ys

is
 @

 W
R

F 
- R

H
53

61
3

35
Jo

ne
s 

& 
H

en
ry

 L
ab

or
at

or
ie

s 
In

c.
 $

   
   

   
   

18
0.

00
 

La
b 

Te
st

in
g 

@
 W

R
F 

2/
27

/2
4 

- R
H

53
61

3
36

W
es

te
rn

 R
es

er
ve

 P
ur

e 
W

at
er

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

0.
07

 
D

I R
en

ta
l &

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
2/

29
/2

4 
- J

R
G

-W
 2

/2
53

61
3

37
Th

om
as

 S
ci

en
tif

ic
 $

   
   

   
1,

97
9.

86
 

La
b 

Sp
l @

 W
R

F 
- R

H
53

61
3

3,
34

7.
93

$ 
   

   
   

  
22

,0
82

.1
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
39

,4
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

43
.9

5%
38

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
 M

an
ag

em
en

t S
ol

ut
io

ns
 In

c
 $

   
   

   
3,

21
3.

89
 

C
om

pu
te

r S
up

po
rt 

- F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

24
 - 

W
D

L 
2/

2
53

70
1

39
C

om
D

oc
, I

nc
.

 $
   

   
   

   
12

0.
15

 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

Xe
ro

x 
C

op
ie

r M
et

er
in

g 
3/

1/
24

 - 
W

D
L 

2/
2

53
70

1
40

D
at

a 
C

om
m

an
d 

C
or

p
 $

   
   

   
   

52
8.

00
 

An
nu

al
 S

ub
s.

 R
en

ew
al

 - 
C

en
te

r R
d 

PS
 - 

20
24

-2
02

5 
- G

Y
53

70
1

3,
86

2.
04

$ 
   

   
   

  
24

,5
84

.7
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
96

,2
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

74
.4

4%
41

Br
ak

ey
 E

ne
rg

y,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

   
1,

07
2.

50
 

M
o.

 F
ee

s 
fo

r E
ne

rg
y 

M
gm

t -
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
24

 - 
G

Y 
2/

2
53

70
1.

00
2

42
Le

m
on

 S
tit

ch
 M

ed
ia

 L
LC

 $
   

   
   

3,
50

0.
00

 
C

nt
 S

vc
 - 

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 M
gm

t -
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

& 
M

ar
ch

 2
02

4 
- G

Y 
2/

2
53

70
1.

00
2

43
Tr

ea
su

re
r, 

St
at

e 
of

 O
hi

o
 $

   
   

   
   

75
0.

00
 

N
PD

ES
 P

er
m

it 
Is

su
an

ce
 (P

TO
N

I) 
2/

1/
22

 - 
R

H
53

70
1.

00
2

5,
32

2.
50

$ 
   

   
   

  
21

,8
34

.4
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
17

4,
40

0.
00

$ 
   

  
87

.4
8%

44
R

ep
ub

lic
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

#2
24

 $
   

   
 3

0,
52

2.
21

 
Sl

ud
ge

 D
is

po
sa

l -
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
24

 - 
R

H
53

70
1.

00
7

30
,5

22
.2

1
$ 

   
   

   
88

,0
31

.6
6

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
73

8,
20

0.
00

$ 
   

  
88

.0
7%

45
IG

S 
En

er
gy

 $
   

   
   

7,
74

4.
11

 
ga

s 
sv

c 
ch

ar
ge

 @
 3

36
75

 D
ur

re
ll 

- J
an

ua
ry

 2
02

4 
- G

Y
53

70
2.

00
1

7,
74

4.
11

$ 
   

   
   

  
21

,0
98

.4
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
96

,2
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

78
.0

7%
46

C
ol

um
bi

a 
G

as
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
8.

47
 

ga
s 

sv
c 

@
 6

41
 L

ea
r R

d 
2/

5/
24

-3
/5

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

2.
00

2
48

.4
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

4.
08

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
80

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
81

.9
9%

47
C

ol
um

bi
a 

G
as

 $
   

   
   

   
  5

0.
89

 
ga

s 
sv

c 
@

 1
00

 W
oo

db
rid

ge
 W

ay
 1

/3
1/

24
-2

/2
9/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
70

2.
00

3
48

C
ol

um
bi

a 
G

as
 $

   
   

   
   

  4
7.

65
 

ga
s 

sv
c 

@
 6

71
 B

rid
ge

si
de

 1
/3

1/
24

-2
/2

9/
24

 - 
G

Y
53

70
2.

00
3

98
.5

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

43
8.

94
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
60

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

83
.1

2%
49

En
gi

e 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 $

   
   

 1
3,

70
7.

45
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 c
ha

rg
e 

@
 v

ar
io

us
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 3

/4
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
1

50
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

 1
0,

96
3.

82
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 W

at
er

bu
ry

 A
ve

 2
/2

/2
4-

3/
4/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

1
24

,6
71

.2
7

$ 
   

   
   

55
,4

01
.5

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

30
3,

70
0.

00
$ 

   
  

81
.7

6%
51

En
gi

e 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 $

   
   

   
1,

00
3.

20
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 c
ha

rg
e 

@
 v

ar
io

us
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 3

/4
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

52
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
   

10
2.

19
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 6

41
 L

ea
r R

d 
2/

3/
24

-2
/2

8/
24

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

53
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
   

11
9.

28
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 W

oo
db

rid
ge

 W
ay

 2
/1

/2
4-

3/
1/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
54

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
   

 7
.1

1 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 2
09

 A
vo

nd
al

e 
2/

3/
24

-3
/4

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
55

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
10

5.
98

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 6
71

 B
rid

ge
si

de
 D

r P
S 

2/
1/

24
-2

/2
9/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
1,

33
7.

76
$ 

   
   

   
  

7,
54

3.
76

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

49
,4

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
84

.7
3%

56
Ill

um
in

at
in

g 
C

om
pa

ny
 $

   
   

   
   

  9
2.

46
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 7

58
 J

ay
co

x 
R

d 
Se

w
er

 2
/2

/2
4-

2/
28

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

4
57

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

2.
46

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 8
10

 A
vo

n 
Be

ld
en

 2
/7

/2
4-

3/
4/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

4
18

4.
92

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

56
3.

90
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
70

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

79
.1

1%
58

C
ha

rte
r C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 $

   
   

   
   

16
4.

99
 

In
te

rn
et

 S
vc

 @
 2

01
 M

ill
er

 R
d 

3/
1/

24
-3

/2
9/

24
 - 

G
Y 

2/
2

53
70

5
59

C
ha

rte
r C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 $

   
   

   
   

12
9.

99
 

In
te

rn
et

 S
vc

 @
 W

R
F 

3/
1/

24
-3

/2
9/

24
 - 

R
H

53
70

5
60

C
ha

rte
r C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 $

   
   

   
   

10
4.

99
 

In
te

rn
et

 S
vc

 @
 3

27
89

 L
ak

e 
R

d 
PS

 2
/2

4/
24

-3
/2

3/
24

 - 
R

H
53

70
5

61
Al

ta
fib

er
 $

   
   

   
   

41
6.

41
 

Te
le

ph
on

e 
Sv

c 
1/

20
/2

4-
2/

19
/2

4 
- W

D
L 

2/
2

53
70

5
62

Ve
riz

on
 W

ire
le

ss
 $

   
   

   
   

46
3.

85
 

C
el

l P
ho

ne
 S

vc
 - 

1/
26

/2
4-

2/
25

/2
4 

- G
Y 

2/
2

53
70

5
1,

28
0.

23
$ 

   
   

   
  

3,
94

5.
82

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

26
,1

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
84

.8
8%

63
Sy

lv
es

te
r T

ru
ck

 &
 T

ire
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

In
c

 $
   

   
   

   
13

6.
00

 
Eq

p 
M

nt
 - 

Al
ig

nm
en

t/T
ire

 B
al

an
ce

 E
-2

50
 2

/2
7/

24
 - 

G
Y 

2/
2

53
70

7
13

6.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

6,
64

2.
72

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

21
,5

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
69

.1
0%

64
Sh

er
w

in
 W

ill
ia

m
s 

C
om

pa
ny

 In
c

 $
   

   
   

   
18

1.
35

 
Bl

dg
 M

nt
 - 

Pa
in

t &
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

- O
ld

 E
ng

. O
ffi

ce
 2

/2
8/

24
 - 

G
Y 

2/
2

53
70

8
18

1.
35

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

4,
69

4.
44

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

73
,2

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
93

.5
9%

65
N

or
th

co
as

t F
lo

or
in

g 
So

lu
tio

ns
 L

LC
 $

   
   

   
   

57
5.

95
 

Bl
dg

 M
nt

 - 
50

%
 D

ow
n 

- C
ar

pe
t f

or
 O

ld
 E

ng
. O

ffi
ce

 2
/2

8/
24

 - 
JR

G
-E

 2
/2

53
70

8.
00

1

M
AR

C
H

 1
9,

 2
02

4

FU
N

D
 7

21
 - 

W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

M
AR

C
H

 1
 - 

M
AR

C
H

 1
4,

 2
02

4



66
Li

gh
tin

g 
Su

pp
ly

 C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
21

3.
87

 
Bl

dg
 M

nt
 - 

LE
D

 P
ro

Li
ne

 P
an

el
s 

(6
) -

 O
ld

 E
ng

. O
ffi

ce
 2

/2
9/

24
 - 

G
Y 

2/
2

53
70

8.
00

1
78

9.
82

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

1,
50

8.
46

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
70

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

44
.1

3%
67

D
on

al
d 

W
ag

ne
r

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

2.
90

 
R

ef
un

d 
fo

r A
cc

id
en

ta
l O

ve
rp

ay
m

en
t o

f F
in

al
 B

ill
 - 

G
Y 

2/
2

53
90

1
82

.9
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
89

6.
97

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
82

.0
6%

 $
   

  1
88

,2
99

.4
1 

18
8,

29
9.

41
$ 

   
   

 



Ve
nd

or
Am

ou
nt

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

En
gi

e 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 $

   
   

 1
1,

20
5.

87
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 c
ha

rg
e 

@
 v

ar
io

us
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 3

/4
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

11
,2

05
.8

7
$ 

   
   

   
49

,6
49

.7
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
27

5,
38

4.
00

$ 
   

  
81

.9
7%

2
En

gi
e 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

 $
   

   
   

   
23

3.
82

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 c

ha
rg

e 
@

 v
ar

io
us

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 3
/4

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

4
3

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
31

6.
09

 
El

ec
tri

c 
Se

rv
ic

e
53

70
3.

00
4

4
O

hi
o 

Ed
is

on
 $

   
   

   
   

  8
5.

72
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 R

oo
t @

 S
pr

ag
 2

/1
/2

4-
2/

27
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
4

5
O

hi
o 

Ed
is

on
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
3.

45
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 L

ea
r @

 U
S 

20
 2

/1
/2

4-
2/

28
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
4

6
O

hi
o 

Ed
is

on
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
7.

66
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 B

ut
te

rn
ut

 @
 R

oo
t 2

/1
/2

4-
2/

28
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
4

7
O

hi
o 

Ed
is

on
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
5.

92
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 L

ea
r @

 C
hs

tn
t 2

/2
/2

4-
2/

29
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
4

8
O

hi
o 

Ed
is

on
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
0.

81
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 L

ea
r @

 M
ill

s 
2/

3/
24

-3
/1

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

4
93

3.
47

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

2,
77

6.
95

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
76

.8
6%

9
Av

on
 L

ak
e 

R
eg

io
na

l W
at

er
 $

   
  1

39
,1

68
.5

8 
W

at
er

 U
se

d 
fro

m
 E

TL
1 

- F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

24
 - 

G
Y

53
70

4
13

9,
16

8.
58

$ 
   

   
 

41
8,

72
8.

93
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
27

5,
00

0.
00

$ 
  

81
.5

9%
 $

   
  1

51
,3

07
.9

2 
15

1,
30

7.
92

$ 
   

   
 

Ve
nd

or
Am

ou
nt

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

La
ke

si
de

 S
up

pl
y 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
  4

5.
20

 
R

ep
ai

r -
 F

re
ig

ht
 2

/2
8/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
61

2.
00

4
2

La
ke

si
de

 S
up

pl
y 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

1,
13

2.
50

 
R

ep
ai

r -
 P

re
ss

ur
e 

R
ed

uc
in

g 
Pi

lo
t C

on
tro

l V
al

ve
 2

/2
7/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
61

2.
00

4
1,

17
7.

70
$ 

   
   

   
  

9,
65

9.
42

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

88
,5

72
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
89

.0
9%

3
O

hi
o 

Ed
is

on
 $

   
   

   
   

  5
7.

87
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 1

52
01

 Is
la

nd
 R

d 
O

AL
 1

/3
1/

24
-2

/2
9/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
4

O
hi

o 
Ed

is
on

 $
   

   
   

5,
26

7.
73

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 1
52

01
 Is

la
nd

 R
d 

1/
29

/2
4-

2/
27

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
5

En
gi

e 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 $

   
   

 1
2,

69
6.

03
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 c
ha

rg
e 

@
 v

ar
io

us
 E

TL
2 

Lo
ca

tio
ns

 3
/6

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
18

,0
21

.6
3

$ 
   

   
   

63
,8

47
.1

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

42
5,

00
0.

00
$ 

   
  

84
.9

8%
6

En
gi

e 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 $

   
   

   
   

10
4.

50
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 c
ha

rg
e 

@
 v

ar
io

us
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 3

/4
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
4

7
O

hi
o 

Ed
is

on
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
0.

60
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 3

65
50

 C
he

st
nu

t R
id

ge
 R

d 
1/

31
/2

4-
2/

27
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
4

8
O

hi
o 

Ed
is

on
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
0.

26
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 3

77
80

 C
en

te
r R

id
ge

 R
d 

2/
1/

24
-2

/2
8/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

4
9

O
hi

o 
Ed

is
on

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

8.
19

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 3
79

80
 B

ar
re

s 
R

d 
2/

4/
24

-3
/1

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

4
10

Ill
um

in
at

in
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
  9

9.
48

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 D
et

ro
it 

R
d 

2/
7/

24
-3

/5
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
4

42
3.

03
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
1,

18
3.

73
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

88
.1

6%
11

Av
on

 L
ak

e 
R

eg
io

na
l W

at
er

 $
   

  3
51

,2
15

.2
8 

W
at

er
 U

se
d 

fro
m

 E
TL

2 
- F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
24

 - 
G

Y
53

70
4

35
1,

21
5.

28
$ 

   
   

 
1,

07
5,

64
8.

38
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

74
2,

52
8.

00
$ 

  
77

.3
2%

 $
   

  3
70

,8
37

.6
4 

37
0,

83
7.

64
$ 

   
   

 

Ve
nd

or
 A

m
ou

nt
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

M
un

ic
ip

ay
 F

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

   
32

1.
79

 
M

on
th

ly
 M

er
ch

an
t F

ee
s 

fo
r L

O
R

C
O

 - 
03

/0
4/

20
24

53
70

1
32

1.
79

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

3,
76

6.
59

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

34
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
88

.9
2%

2
O

hi
o 

Ed
is

on
 $

   
   

   
   

84
9.

03
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 3

83
93

 R
oy

al
to

n 
R

d 
1/

30
/2

4-
2/

26
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
1

3
En

gi
e 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

 $
   

   
   

1,
27

1.
18

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 c

ha
rg

e 
@

 v
ar

io
us

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 3
/4

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

1
4

O
hi

o 
Ed

is
on

 $
   

   
   

   
26

5.
52

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 9
84

5 
Av

on
 B

el
de

n 
2/

1/
24

-2
/2

8/
24

 - 
G

Y
53

70
3.

00
1

2,
38

5.
73

$ 
   

   
   

  
7,

67
7.

46
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
23

,4
60

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

67
.2

7%
5

En
gi

e 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
 6

.2
3 

el
ec

 s
vc

 c
ha

rg
e 

@
 v

ar
io

us
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 3

/4
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
2

6.
23

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

6.
95

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

12
2.

00
$ 

   
   

   
81

.5
6%

6
En

gi
e 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

 $
   

   
   

   
36

2.
71

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 c

ha
rg

e 
@

 v
ar

io
us

 lo
ca

tio
ns

 3
/4

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
7

O
hi

o 
Ed

is
on

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

4.
38

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 1
21

69
 A

vo
n 

Be
ld

en
 R

d 
1/

31
/2

4-
2/

26
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

8
O

hi
o 

Ed
is

on
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
3.

84
 

el
ec

 s
vc

 @
 1

29
01

 A
vo

n 
Be

ld
en

 R
d 

1/
31

/2
4-

2/
26

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
9

O
hi

o 
Ed

is
on

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

8.
58

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 3
67

80
 G

ile
s 

R
d 

1/
30

/2
4-

2/
26

/2
4 

- G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
10

O
hi

o 
Ed

is
on

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

5.
67

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 1
09

20
 H

aw
ke

 R
d 

2/
1/

24
-2

/2
8/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
11

O
hi

o 
Ed

is
on

 $
   

   
   

   
  8

0.
40

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 1
03

01
 R

ee
d 

R
d 

2/
1/

24
-2

/2
8/

24
 - 

G
Y

53
70

3.
00

3
12

O
hi

o 
Ed

is
on

 $
   

   
   

   
20

9.
11

 
el

ec
 s

vc
 @

 3
39

30
 C

oo
le

y 
R

d 
1/

30
/2

4-
2/

24
/2

4 
- G

Y
53

70
3.

00
3

95
4.

69
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
4,

43
5.

01
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

,1
96

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

78
.0

4%
13

R
ur

al
 L

or
ai

n 
C

ou
nt

y 
W

at
er

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
 $

   
   

   
1,

55
4.

00
 

M
et

er
 R

ea
di

ng
s 

- F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

24
 - 

G
Y

53
76

0
14

Sm
ar

tB
ill

 In
c

 $
   

   
   

   
86

3.
73

 
LO

R
C

O
 B

ill
s 

- P
rin

t &
 P

os
ta

ge
 - 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
02

4 
- G

Y
53

76
0

15
Sp

rin
gb

ro
ok

 H
ol

di
ng

 C
om

pa
ny

 L
LC

 $
   

   
   

   
  3

5.
43

 
St

an
da

rd
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

vc
s 

2/
28

/2
4 

- G
Y 

3/
3

53
76

0
2,

45
3.

16
$ 

   
   

   
  

7,
51

8.
95

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

35
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
78

.5
2%

 $
   

   
   

6,
12

1.
60

 
6,

12
1.

60
$ 

   
   

   
  

M
AR

C
H

 1
 - 

M
AR

C
H

 1
4,

 2
02

4
M

AR
C

H
 1

9,
 2

02
4

M
AR

C
H

 1
 - 

M
AR

C
H

 1
4,

 2
02

4
M

AR
C

H
 1

9,
 2

02
4

FU
N

D
 7

62
 - 

ET
L2

M
AR

C
H

 1
 - 

M
AR

C
H

 1
4,

 2
02

4

FU
N

D
 7

03
 - 

ET
L1

M
AR

C
H

 1
9,

 2
02

4

FU
N

D
 7

49
 - 

LO
R

C
O



Ve
nd

or
 A

m
ou

nt
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
LL

C
 $

   
   

   
   

78
1.

47
 

St
or

ag
e 

Bl
dg

 - 
R

em
ov

e/
R

ep
la

ce
 E

xi
st

in
g 

H
ig

h 
Li

ft 
2/

28
/2

4 
- J

R
G

-E
 1

/2
55

00
3

2
Li

gh
tin

g 
Su

pp
ly

 C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
12

0.
38

 
St

or
ag

e 
Bl

dg
 - 

M
ax

lit
e 

LE
D

 F
lo

od
 L

ig
ht

 1
2/

20
/2

3 
- J

R
G

-E
 1

/2
55

00
3

3
N

or
th

 B
ay

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

 1
2,

74
7.

95
 

St
or

ag
e 

Bl
dg

 - 
Ad

d'
l W

as
h 

Ba
y 

- P
ay

 #
4 

3/
8/

24
 - 

JR
G

-E
 1

/2
55

00
3

13
,6

49
.8

0
$ 

   
   

   
18

7,
29

4.
36

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
62

.5
4%

 $
   

   
 1

3,
64

9.
80

 
13

,6
49

.8
0

$ 
   

   
   

Ve
nd

or
 A

m
ou

nt
 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
/L

 A
cc

t
G

/L
 S

um
YT

D
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
B

ud
ge

t
%

 o
f B

ud
ge

t R
em

ai
ni

ng
1

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
LL

C
 $

   
   

   
   

78
1.

47
 

St
or

ag
e 

Bl
dg

 - 
R

em
ov

e/
R

ep
la

ce
 E

xi
st

in
g 

H
ig

h 
Li

ft 
2/

28
/2

4 
- J

R
G

-E
 2

/2
55

00
3

2
Li

gh
tin

g 
Su

pp
ly

 C
om

pa
ny

 $
   

   
   

   
12

0.
38

 
St

or
ag

e 
Bl

dg
 - 

M
ax

lit
e 

LE
D

 F
lo

od
 L

ig
ht

 1
2/

20
/2

3 
- J

R
G

-E
 2

/2
55

00
3

3
N

or
th

 B
ay

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n,
 In

c.
 $

   
   

 1
2,

74
7.

95
 

St
or

ag
e 

Bl
dg

 - 
Ad

d'
l W

as
h 

Ba
y 

- P
ay

 #
4 

3/
8/

24
 - 

JR
G

-E
 2

/2
55

00
3

13
,6

49
.8

0
$ 

   
   

   
18

7,
29

4.
35

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
50

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

  
62

.5
4%

 $
   

   
 1

3,
64

9.
80

 
13

,6
49

.8
0

$ 
   

   
   

FU
N

D
 7

24
 - 

W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

M
AR

C
H

 1
 - 

M
AR

C
H

 1
4,

 2
02

4
M

AR
C

H
 1

9,
 2

02
4

FU
N

D
 7

04
 - 

W
AT

ER
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
M

AR
C

H
 1

 - 
M

AR
C

H
 1

4,
 2

02
4

M
AR

C
H

 1
9,

 2
02

4




	WORK SESSION
	AGENDA
	Tuesday
	March 19, 2024
	6:00 pm
	ADPE848.tmp
	AGENDA
	Tuesday
	March 19, 2024
	Immediately following the Work Session

	ADPF1DE.tmp
	rptAccumulatedTransaction


